



Meeting Notes 12th July 2021, 6.00 to 7.00 pm

Zoom Meeting

Present

Alice Boyle
Amelie Maxwell
Lucy Hill
Sarah Woodcock
Carol Williams

- YC 1 Apologies – none received. The group noted that Sophie Sugg had left the WhatsApp group in June 2021.
- YC 2 Matters arising:
- Membership of PWYC
 - the group needs an additional adult leader so that we can always have 2 adults. One of the Pathfinders leaders has expressed an interest and will be followed up. Safe recruitment process possibly including DBS will be required.
 - Two young people from Pathfinders have expressed an interest in joining the group after the summer holidays.
 - Discuss with Salus/New Gen
- YC 3 Neighbourhood Plan update – CW provided an update including the need to review the Town Centre policies and Sports & Recreation policies.
- YC 4 Community Centre update – nothing to report pending decision relating to the planning application.
- YC 5 BBQ – dates for the BBQ were discussed. Members suggested that this could be a community BBQ with other young people & groups from the Town including the CCWP as this would be held on the Memorial Field.

The 14th & 15th August were ruled out as some members were away, but 21st was thought to be a good day, with plans between 2 and 5pm. The menu was discussed, ensuring we catered for vegan/vegetarian & gluten free diets*.

YC 6 Next meeting: the meetings will recommence in September 2021 at 6 pm on the second Monday of the month – there was discussion regarding length of the meeting but no conclusion about whether to extend to 90 minutes.

Future meetings: to be agreed

* In view of plans to include wider community and timescales it was later decided a community picnic would be preferable, asking groups/residents to bring their own picnic.